
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – JANUARY 22, 2007

MELVILLE AVENUE AND CUNNINGHAM DRIVE  
SURVEY FROM DIVINE MERCY CATHOLIC SCHOOL

Recommendation

The Commissioner of Engineering and Public Works recommends: 

1. The existing school crossing guard on the south side of the Melville Avenue and Cunningham 
Drive intersection be relocated to the west side of the Melville Avenue and Cunningham Drive 
intersection. 

2. The need for an additional crossing guard for St. Veronica Catholic Elementary School be 
referred to the first 2007 meeting of the Council/School Board Liaison Committee. 

Economic Impact

There is no economic impact to relocating the existing school crossing guard from the south leg to 
the west leg of the Melville Avenue and Cunningham Drive intersection. 

Purpose

To report on the feasibility to maintain the existing school crossing guard for the Melville Avenue 
and Cunningham Drive intersection (south side), in response to surveys received from the 
Principal of Divine Mercy Catholic School. 

Background - Analysis and Options

Staff received completed surveys from the Principal of Divine Mercy Catholic school to maintain 
the existing school crossing guard at the intersection of Melville Avenue and Cunningham Drive 
(south side).  A total of 272 signatures were collected on separate survey pages and returned to 
Divine Mercy Catholic School. 

The existing guard is in place from 7:30 a.m. to 9:00 a.m., and 2:30 p.m. to 4:00 p.m..  Divine 
Mercy Catholic Elementary School is located on the south-east corner of Melville Avenue and 
Cunningham Drive, and Michael Cranny Public Elementary School is located on the north-east 
corner of Melville Avenue and Roseheath Drive. (See Attachment No. 1 for the area network). 

Council has approved the installation of a new pedestrian signal to be located at the existing 
raised crosswalk on Melville Avenue located approximately mid-way between Cunningham Drive 
and Carron Avenue.  Installation and activation of the pedestrian signal will be early 2007. (Refer 
to Council Report, October 17, 2005, Attachment No. 2).   

With the completion of the pedestrian signal, the existing school crossing guard at Melville 
Avenue and Carron Avenue will be relocated to the signal location.  The crossing guards on the 
south and west sides of Melville Avenue at Roseheath Drive will remain in place. 

Annual School Crossing Guard Review

Engineering staff have started to conduct a review of school crossing guard locations and 
annually select 25 locations to study.  The 2006 review (refer to Council Report, June 26, 2006 as 
Attachment No. 3) recommended that the Melville Avenue and Cunningham Drive guard be 
relocated to a NEW school, St. Veronica Catholic Elementary School (Fossil Hill Road and Maria 
Antonio Road).  This report was referred to the Fall, 2006 Council/School Board Liaison Meeting. 
The final decision with respect to the relocation of the school crossing guard from Melville Avenue 



and Cunningham Drive has been deferred to the first 2007 meeting of the Council/School Board 
Liaison Committee.  

Per the request, Staff undertook a turning movement count on Wednesday, November 15, 2006 
at the Melville Avenue and Cunningham Drive intersection.  The pedestrians crossing from 7:30 
a.m. – 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. are summarized below: 

 North Side South Side East Side West Side 
7:30 a.m. – 9:00 a.m. 7 82 13 53 
3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. 4 183 34 94 

A school crossing guard is recommended in accordance with the Council approved warrant when 
the number of unassisted children crossing the road exceeds 50 in the peak hour.  Based on the 
traffic study and warrant, staff recommended that a new school crossing guard be implemented 
on the west side of the Melville Avenue and Cunningham Drive intersection. 

The pedestrians crossing on the south side (82 in the A.M. period, and 183 in the P.M. period) will 
be serviced by the new pedestrian signal. 

Relationship to Vaughan Vision 2007

This traffic study is consistent with Vaughan Vision 2007 as to identify and implement innovative 
traffic management alternatives to improve general traffic safety (1.1.3). 

This report is consistent with the priorities previously set by Council. 

Conclusion

Based on a review, staff recommends that the existing crossing guard be relocated from the 
south leg to the west leg of the Melville Avenue and Cunningham Drive intersection.  Further, the 
need for an additional crossing guard at St. Veronica Catholic Elementary School be referred to 
the first 2007 Council/School Board Liaison Meeting. 

Attachments

1. Location Map 
2. Council Extract - Item 17, Report No. 54, October 17, 2005 
3. Council Extract - Item 26, Report No. 37, June 26, 2006 

Report prepared by:

Mark Ranstoller, Senior Traffic Technologist, Ext. 3141 
Mike Dokman, Supervisor, Traffic Engineering, Ext. 3118 

Respectfully submitted, 

Bill Robinson, P. Eng.      Gary Carroll, P. Eng. 
Commissioner of Engineering and Public Works  Director of Engineering Services 
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